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Amendment 1 — Attachment A

CFOPD-19-R-005 — Enterprise Financial System

Set forth below are the District’s responses to the first set of Offeror questions:

Question 1:

Response:

Question 2:

Response:

Question 3:

Response:

Question 4:

Response:

Question 5:

Response:

Question 6:

Response:

Regarding requirement for 0% system downtime; would 99.95% system uptime
render our response non-compliant?

The District requires at least 99.95% or more system uptime.

Is the place of performance for trainings a mandatory requirement? Typically our
trainings are conducted virtually via online user guides, demos.

The District requires that training for key personnel be performed on-site.
Training for travelers can be provided through video tutorials as indicated in
Section C.4.3.1

Would the city require OCR (Optical Character Recognition) technology or just
the ability to upload receipts?

The District only requires the ability to upload receipts. The capacity for
OCR would be a plus.

What is DC OCFO’s definition of a transaction?

A completed travel advance or expense report.

Is the DC OCFO looking for an integrated travel booking solution, along with an
expense management system?

Yes

How do the DC OCFO travelers procure their travel today? (travel agency,
internet sites, or what exactly?)

OCFO procures travel mainly through internet sites, but some conferences
provide a housing bureau to handle lodging, train stations, airports, phone,
etc.



Question 7:

Response:

Question 8:

Response:

Question 9:

Response:

Response:

Referencing Functional Requirements “The System shall have the ability to notify
or reject invalid zip codes”. Typically traveler and address profile info is coming
from an HR solution where the zip code has already been validated. Can you
provide more detail around this requirement, please? Is this for additional
travelers being entered manually?

If a wrong zip code is entered (too many digits or less than five digits) the
system shall recognize the error. Also, the system should match zip codes to
cities or postal regions by typing the zip code and city or postal region should
appear.

Referencing Interface/Integration Requirements, “The System shall have the
ability to integrate with PASS”. How do you plan to integrate the chosen T&E
solution to your PASS system? Does it accept flat files or you plan to build an
API or what specifically? More detail re: this system would be appreciated.

Build APIs

Can you please provide additional descriptions, example, or business scenarios for
the following two items:

a. “The System shall have the ability to provide for Emergency workflow
approvals”. Does this refer to escalations, or skipping approval levels
based on a specific scenario, etc.?

If an approver on the approval flow unexpectedly becomes
unavailable (illness, death, termination), a replacement shall be easily
added, or the approval flow shall easily be changed or re-routed with
little interruption.

b. “The System shall have the ability to provide Pending submissions alert”.
Is this alert for the traveler or approver and what is the nature of the alert?

The alert is for the approver - to notify of a pending travel request
that requires action before either advance or expense package can be
submitted to Accounts Payable for processing. Other alerts to
travelers would also be beneficial.



Question 10:

Response:

Question 11:

Response:

Question 12:

Response:

Question 13:

Response:

Question 14:

Response:

Please confirm that the following refers to a cash advance the traveler requests
prior to trip. If not, please provide additional descriptions, example, or business
scenario:

a. “The System shall have the ability to select an Advance Check - give
travelers the ability to choose for advanced check or not™.

Yes, advance money via check.

GENERAL TRAVEL: Please verify if a travel request process is needed/desired
for pre-trip approval?

Yes

Would you accept preliminary responses from vendors contingent on being
selected in order to then provide additional information (Technical,
implementation, etc.) if/when selected? If so, what basic information would
vendors need to include their preliminary response?

The vendors response should address the requirements in Section C and
demonstrate its standards and responsibility as described in Section L.15. If
the vendor has any exceptions or deviations those may be addressed during
the negotiation phase.

Are requests for extension being entertained, given the Thanksgiving holiday,
etc.? How will vendors be notified if DC OCFO provides an extension?

The District will not be extending the due date. Vendors will be notified via
the Procurement Gateway where all of the solicitation information is
published.

Should the decision be made to include a DC CBE in our response, will the CBE
be required to prime the response?

Please refer to Section H.3 regarding the subcontracting requirement.



Attachment B

The following changes are hereby incorporated into the solicitation

Section C.4.2.H is deleted in its entirety and is replaced as follows:

C.4.2.H “Technical Requirements” - System Availability Requirements

(a) The system shall have at least 99.95% or more system uptime.



